22TP0O15

CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Department of Community Development

300 Sixth Street
Kip Harrington, Manager Phone: 605-394-4120
Department of Community Development Fax: 605-394-6636
Long Range Planning Division e-mail: kip.harrington@rcgov.org
city web: www.rcgov.org www.rapidcityareampo.org
MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees

FROM: Kip Harrington, Long Range Planning Manager
DATE: May 27, 2022

RE: 22TP015 - 2022-2025 Transportation Improvement Program
Amendment #22-004

Attached for your approval is Amendment #22-004 to the 2022-2025 Transportation
Improvement Program. This amendment adds funding for the rehabilitation of Dynamic
Message Boards throughout the state.

Project Original Revised Net
Year Cost Cost Change
(millions)  (millions)

Project Category / Description

Interstate Maintenance Projects

0.11 IM-CR Z403(14) 03VR Statewide-Dynamic Message

Board Rehabilitation 2022 $0.00 $2.922  +$2.922

Total Change to Category +$2.922

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the 2022-2025
Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #22-004.
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